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Honorable Bumner Sewall
State House
Augusts, ¥aine

Dear Governor:

I bave been, giving further study 1o the 0ffice
Building Comnission and to the Opinions of the Justices
¢oncerning Incompatidbility of 0fflces,

I find that the Justices have used the expression,
®standing® law and that a person whose duty it is to
exercise discretion in the administration of a ®standing?
iaw, and who tskes an oath, occuples an ®office", whereas
a person who slmply administers & function carrying out
the insgtructions of the legislature or the exegutive in
eonnection with 3 self-limitin; act, such as the act proe
viding i:r the erection of an offige bullding, is merely
8n agen T ‘

: There is no incompativiiity between the person
acting as agent and serving &% & member of the legisla-
ture« The members of the 0fIjice Bullding Commission will
be siuply azents, and Judge Sauborn is Ffully eligibic even
though he sceepts the ten dollar a day perquisite.

Very truly yours,

¥renk I, Covan
Attorney (Genersl
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